

201 - 307 Jarvis Street, Whitehorse, Yukon Y1A 2H3 PHONE (867) 667-7397 FAX (867) 667-4624 EMAIL ylupc@planyukon.ca April 18, 2011 Regular Board Meeting Minutes YLUPC Board Room, 307 Jarvis Street, Whitehorse Meeting #01, 2011-2012

In Attendance			
Yukon Land Use Planning Council (YLUPC) Ian D. Robertson – Acting Chair Shirlee Frost - Member Mel Stehelin - Member	YLUPC Staff Ron Cruikshank –Director Heidi Faulds – Senior Financial Administrator Gerald Isaac- Policy and Planning Advisor Sam Skinner- Senior Planner	Delegate/Guest: Ray Hayes- PWPC Scott Casselman- DRPC Jeff Hamm- DRPC Sasha Weber- CTFN Bill Barrett- CTFN Miles Johnson - CTFN	Yukon Government (YG) Renee Mayes –EMR Jen Meurer- EMR Manon Moreau- EMR
	chnical Working Group nior Liaison Committee	Action Items: Statu	us indicated is as of next meeting date

Meeting called to order 9:23 a.m.

Audit & Workplan Motions		
Motion # 1		
To accept the annual funding amounts: YLUPC \$595,311, DRPC \$303,000 and PWPC \$30,000.		
All Motions will be passed by consensus, until a new Member is appointed (passed via email March 18, 2011).		
Motion #2		
To appoint MacKay LLP as Auditors for YLUPC, DRPC, and PWPC.		
All Motions will be passed by consensus, until a new Member is appointed (passed via email March 18, 2011).		

Comment		Action Items	
MOTION # 3:			
To accept the Agenda for the April	18, Regular Board Meeting # 01, 2011/2012.		
Moved: Shirlee Frost	2 nd Mel Stehelin	Passed by Consensus	

-			Action Itoms
_			Action Items
:			
e Minutes for the Feb 23	3, 2011, Regular Board Meeting #07, 2010-2011 as	amended.	
Shirlee Frost	2 nd Mel Stehelin	Passed by Consensus	
			e Minutes for the Feb 23, 2011, Regular Board Meeting #07, 2010-2011 as amended. hirlee Frost 2 nd Mel Stehelin Passed by Consensus

Agenda Item 3.0: Delegation		
Comment	Action Items	
None		

Agenda Item 4.0: Director's Report and topics of common interest that were discuss	ed include:
Comment	Action Items
Contacted Doug Phillips regarding completing his exit survey, no response yet.	A)Continue to seek Doug Phillips' input
	Status : Doug sen Exit Survey

enda Item 5.1- Peel Watershed Planning Commission (PWPC)		Action Items		
mment	t		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
of th very writte	e PWPC plan. The Coun familiar with the region a en explanation is to be ke	to enter a sole source contract with S. Francis Co icil would not normally enter into a sole source cor and the parties. Time constraints placed on plan p ept on record by the Planning Director as to why the r that sole source contracts are not common pract	oduction limit the options available to Council. A nis was a sole source contract.	A) A written record is t be kept on file of the reasons for sole sourcing this contractor.
•				Status: completed
MOTION	N # 5:			
	ept the contract for S. Fra NPC Recommended pla	ncis Consulting and hire him as a sole source cor n.	tractor in the amount of \$17,260 to develop the	
Moved	Shirlee Frost	2 nd Mel Stehelin	Passed by Consensus	
ΜΟΤΙΟΙ	N # 6:			
To acce	pt the MOU between YL	JPC and PWPC.		
	Mel Stehelin	2 nd Shirlee Frost	Passed by Consensus	

Comment	
 YG indicated the DRPC has not signed the TOR and the TOR needs to be signed. Three additional issues since the budget review occurred; Dawson office space will be more costly then the budget; 2. moving expenses for the Senior Planner may be more than expected and 3. the Senior Planner housing in Dawson City. DRPC Chair indicated that the DRPC has been reviewing options for an office in Dawson. Cost of office space is \$1,950 per month, approximately 1,000 sq ft., and in a good location (heat and electric not part of the lease amount). Originally the DRPC office was to be open in October, with a new decision now to have the office open earlier. Council indicated that it is up to the Commission to decide how to tackle the housing (with the Senior Planner) and rental space issue. YLUPC indicated that there has to be money in the budget in order to authorize moving expenses for the Senior Planner; Regarding the third issue, there has to be consistency and be careful in setting precedence; the Commission needs to decide on how housing for the Senior Planner is handled; Council believes the employees in communities for YG get a community allowance and that is something to consider; Council would like the Commission to make sure they do not sit on this issue and move quickly. Dawson will have a housing crisis for years to come and do not want to lose the rental space for the office. Council would like the Commission to include YG in any progress regarding the Senior Planner housing issue. 	

Agenda Item 5.2: Dawson Regional Planning Commission		
Comment		
 DRPC MOU The draft MOU will be in draft form for the DRPC to review (for their April 2011 meeting) and YLUPC would like to get it signed off as soon as possible. 		

Agenda Item 5.3: Priority Planning Regions	Action Items
Comment	
 Mar 15, 2011 letter from CTFN to YG, EMR CTFN is frustrated and concerned about the current planning processes occurring in their traditional territory. If the regional planning process does not move along fast enough, then CTFN will complete their own planning. Timing is one of the main factors for CTFN. CTFN indicated they want to look at the whole landscape, not just small areas and regional land use planning is one of the highest priorities to CTFN. YG has not formulated a response yet to the Mar 15, 2011 CTFN letter. 	 A) Send letter formally requesting feedback, including outline of options and time frame on response. Need response by middle of May. Status: completed
Priority Planning	
 YLUPC does not know how First Nations with unsettled land claims (e.g. White River First Nations) can be included in the planning process, as they have no access to funding for land claim implementation. YG indicated the Kluane First Nations have to be included in the land planning processes and part of a region. Council wants the Peel plan finished and be prepared to go into a next region by April 1, 2012. The recommendation had to be set forth by May 15, 2011 due to the amount of time it takes to get a commission in place and functioning. Council is trying to be ahead of the game in the planning process. No response from any of the First Nations who attended the Feb 2011 meeting. This indicates that Council may need to address the Chiefs of the First Nations directly in order to get a formal response. YG would like to know if YLUPC has contacted TTC to go over what is required by TTC to continue their planning process. Council indicated prior to the February 2011 meeting, that the First Nations were notified to have attendees at the meeting who could authorize to proceed with the planning processes. YG believed the minutes from the Feb 2011 meeting were submitted as information rather than action, as a result YG did not respond to any issues in the minutes. Council would like a letter sent requesting feedback from the First Nations; Include KFN, CTFN ,TTC and confirm they want planning in their regions. Council needs to make a recommendation on this topic shortly. YG believes that Council can support up to three planning regions at once, and maybe a TOR for the entire region, with adjustments made for separate regions (sub regions and sub committees). This way, no one would feel like they are being left behind. 	

Created by Heidi: Council/Minutes/2011/2012

Agenda Item 6.0: Finance			
Comment			
IN CAMERA: Salary and Benefit Review (done last in the meeting) MOTION #7:			 A) Adjust Salaries according to Salary Review. Status: done
To accept Salary and Benefit review, apply new steps and salaries effective April 2011.			
Moved Shirlee Frost	2 nd Ian D. Robertson	Passed by Consensus	
MOTION #8:			
To Renew Contract for Ron Cruiks	shank, effective April1, 2011 (Step 4).		
Moved Shirlee Frost	2 nd Ian D. Robertson	Passed by Consensus	
MOTION #9:			
To Renew contract for Heidi Fauld	ls, effective May 1, 2011 (Step 3).		
Moved Shirlee Frost	2 nd Ian D. Robertson	Passed by Consensus	

Action Items
-

Agenda Item 8.0: Next Meeting/Schedule	
Comment	Action Items
Next YLUPC meeting: May 13, 2011	

Approval of Regular Board Meeting #01- 10/11 April 18, 2011 By Motion #2, at Regular Board Meeting #02 -10/11 May 13, 2011

Chair

YLUPC Secretariat

Date:



201 - 307 Jarvis Street, Whitehorse, Yukon Y1A 2H3 PHONE (867) 667-7397 FAX (867) 667-4624 EMAIL ylupc@planyukon.ca May 13, 2011 Regular Board Meeting Minutes YLUPC Board Room, 307 Jarvis Street, Whitehorse Meeting #02, 2011-2012

In Attendance			
Yukon Land Use Planning	YLUPC Staff	Delegate/Guest:	Yukon Government (YG)
Council (YLUPC)	Ron Cruikshank –Director	Scott Casselman- DRPC	Renee Mayes –EMR
lan D. Robertson -Chair	Heidi Faulds – Senior Financial	(Chair)	Manon Moreau- EMR
Shirlee Frost - Member	Administrator	Jeff Hamm- DRPC	Jen Meurer- EMR
Mel Stehelin - Member	Gerald Isaac- Policy and Planning	Sasha Weber- CTFN	
	Advisor	Chester Kelly- DRPC	
		Roger Brown- CA	
Acronyms: TWG – Te	chnical Working Group	Action Items: Statu	is indicated is as of next meeting date
SLC – Ser	nior Liaison Committee		-

Meeting called to order 9:08 a.m.

Comment			Action Items
IOTION # 1:			
To accept the Agenda for the Apr	il 18, Regular Board Meeting # 02, 2011/2012 as amended.		
Add CIP Conference request by C	Chair Ian D. Robertson in NFLD: July 11-14 th , 2011.		

Comment			Action Items
MOTION # 2:			
To accept the Minutes for the A	oril 18, 2011, Regular Board Meeting #01, 2010-2011.		
Moved Shirlee Frost	2 nd Mel Stehelin	Passed by Consensus	

Agenda Item 3.0: Delegation		
Comment	Action Items	
None		

Agenda Item 4.0: Director's Report

Comment

Canadian Institute's Vancouver conference regarding "Succeeding in Project Developments in Canada's North" was cancelled three weeks prior to conference (not enough interest). A lot of work had already gone into preparing for the conference and the Director will hesitate to agree to speak at future conferences with the Canadian Institute without assurance this will not happen again.

Agenda Item 5.1- Peel Watershed Planning Commission (PWPC)			Action Items
Comment			
Progress on Final Reco	mmended Plan:		
 Contractor and Director o Should be completed "on PWPC has little funds ren 	place for the Final Recommended Plan (FRP). YLUPC will complete the final stages of the Final Recor time and on budget". naining and financial agreements are not in place with YC ting that YLUPC funds will be used for PWPC until the F	Э.	A) Council to draft letter to YG seeking clarification on the funding of Commission after
	ments can be rescinded if necessary, after the FRP is co on on the role of Commission Members after completion		the FRPwith a response for the Commission's next meeting.
Motion # 3:			Status: Done email to S.A.
Council to draft letter to Y	G seeking clarification on the funding of PWPC after the	FRP.	
Moved Shirlee Frost	2 nd Mel Stehelin	Passed by Consensus	

Agenda Item 5.2: Dawson Regional Planning Commission		
Comment	Action Items	
MOU: Make minor changes to MOU, included changing wording from Council's director to Council's staff.	A) Clean up TOR for DRPC, have it completed and submitted to YG.	
Out come of April 27 & 28 meeting:	Status: Done	
 Senior Planner requires temporary accommodation (over the summer); procedures need to be followed to assure no conflict of interest is present between the Commission and any Commission Members. YG indicated that if there is no other option, and all options have been exhausted for the housing requirements for the Senior Planner, then there is not a conflict of interest to be declared. YG indicated that they would like a copy of DRPC's Policy and Procedures and have this document finalized. Any changes can be completed as amendments. Main body to stay the same with a few amendments. DRPC says it would be nice if they were given Policies and Procedures as is, and they could make amendments later. 	 A) DRPC Policies and Procedures to be submitted to YG. Status: Not yet done 	
 DRPC Terms of Reference, Improvements and Sign- off: DRPC has not signed off on TOR, and there is no letter from YG indicating they accept the TOR. YG indicates there are edits for the TOR that are not complete and YG has not received it from Council. YG would like to have a clean TOR for acceptance. Logos can be added to the TOR. 	A) Council's Policies and Procedures should stat that YLUPC Policies and Procedures are to be the basis for R.L.U.P.C. Policies and Procedures.	
	Status: Not yet done	

Agenda Item 5.3: Priority Planning Regions	Action Items
Comment: Recommendation from YLUPC on the configuration of planning:	A) Organize a meeting to effected First Nations and YG
Council reiterates their goal is to have a new Planning Commission's Terms of Reference approved and members appointed by April 1, 2012. A recommendation was prepared for Council by staff;	for a Southern Yukon TWG to address a TOR to address the trans- regional planning issues up to 3
Key scenario:	planning regions. Status: Done:
Scenario 1- Kaska and White River will no longer be considered for funding under Chapter 11 resulting in roughly \$5.4 million remaining for regional planning.	attempted but not supported by all FN's staff.
Scenario 2- Greater Whitehorse area be planned as a single unit and that the areas to the East and West make up the other two other regions (Teslin and Kluane).	
Scenario 3-Teslin Regional Planning Commission is resurrected, YLUPC met with TTC to go over the issues in detail. YLUPC to lay out a planning process that will have a maximum of 2 years to complete the plan.	
Scenario 4- Work on Whitehorse boundaries, as this needs to be settled before planning can begin.	
Discussion:	
 CTFN would like to move ahead with planning, and Council has acknowledged the effort. YLUPC indicated the LSC has not been at the planning table yet, however, the staff indicated they will put forward the regional planning issue to their Chief and Council and forward to YLUPC the outcome of the meeting. LSC also indicated they would like to be involved in the planning process and would appoint a member on the Commission. CTFN is willing to proceed with the 3 sub regions running parallel. CTFN reiterated that timing is their priority, and if Teslin was the first region to be chosen then CTFN would like to plan with Teslin. YLUPC indicated that TTC would like to plan separate and apart from other regions and this had been reiterated at the Feb 2011 and May 2011 meetings. YLUPC indicated the TTC meeting was very progressive and a worthwhile meeting. Minister will have to deal with the issue that TTC does not want to plan with any other Party. Council does not want to recommend the decision (of a new planning region) until the fall as there are political implications and want to keep the momentum going. CA has not had a chance to take the new boundaries to their Chief and Council, however, discussion with staff has indicated that there are not too many issues with the new boundaries. CAFN trying to get direction from their Council next week and have a decision by the end of May 2011. CA thought 3 sub-regional plans with Commissions would be a worthwhile. CA indicated that they may like another meeting of the effected First Nations to go over the planning regions. YG would not comment on the spot land application issue as the Parties present at the meeting we not in the meeting YG had on spot land issues. YG would be very interested in hearing what the First Nations have to say on the planning boundaries. CA understands that some concessions can be made to achieve the planning process so that it works with oth	

Created by Heidi: Council/Minutes/2011/2012

issues and bring other First Nations to the planning table, and VC would ottend all the mactings at a technical lavel. CTEN is in	
issues and bring other First Nations to the planning table, and YG would attend all the meetings at a technical level. CTFN is in	
agreements with a TWG for the region.	
CA believes that the leg work of a TWG should be initiated before the recommendations are sent to the Minister by the end of May	
2011.	
• Council would not like to push back a decision on the next planning region further than mid June, and that another meeting would	
have to take place, and put a draft solution forward to the First Nations, and find a solution immediately.	
YG is in support of getting more regional plans complete and to keep momentum going.	
CA does not want Kluane to ride on the "coattails" in the planning process.	
KFN indicated they are interested in planning but they have other priorities with land claim settlements.	
• Council to organize a workshop (2 days) for all First Nations and possible selection of TWG (SRWG) before the end of June 2011.	
Southern Regional Working Group (SRWG), and complete a TOR for the region,	
 CTFN would like the TWG (SRWG) meeting before the recommendation to have cohesiveness with the First Nations. 	
A concern was perceived that Council was giving a positive signal to TTC on planning without feedback from the Minister.	

Agenda Item 6.0: Finance

Comment

- LSIC indicated the treasury board issued a new template for the funding agreements.
- LCIS has no intention of changing the roles of YLUPC; the only difference is that it will look different.
- New template has created a challenge on the flow of funds, and LCIS is racing to get signature blocks on the agreements with three signature requirements.
- LCIS has indicated funds will be flowing by the end of May 2011.
- LCIS would like to go ahead with these new templates and get some "imperfect agreements" signed for 2011/2012, and flow funds.
- LCIS is to send a "comfort" letter to indicate that funds can flow and alleviate any additional hiccups.
- Council's concern is that it has taken a long time to get funding flowing with the proper checks and balances, it was envisioned that Council was the first check, then EMR. Council is looking at changing the dates of required documents and or dates to appease EMR and LCIS.
- Council believes they have an administrative solution that has bought some time.
- Council to enter into a small agreement to DRPC until June to keep them liquid with funds.
- LCIS indicated the earlier the budgets are complete, and easier and faster it will be to get funds from Canada along with the agreements.
- YG says that they cannot get more money from Canada after the original allocation.
- Council says the problem this year was that the funding amount from Canada was fixed in January, which is too early.
- YG mentioned this is why the date has been moved up so that the funding amounts are submitted earlier to Canada and funds flow faster to Council, and Commissions.

Funding Issues Associated with YLUPC/ Commission Policies and Procedures:

Policies and Procedures need to be same as what is submitted in budgets.

Housing allowance and peripheral training are two items that need to be addressed in Policies and Procedures and consistent with budgets.

Honoraria:

YG mentioned that Council is paid at the highest level of Boards and Committees.

Salary Review:

YG need a copy of the Salary Review, to the Director of Corporate Policy – EMR. Council would like to know if YG can help Council with future Salary reviews. However, YG says it that is not their role and they are only looking at fairness and employee retention.

Agenda Item 7.0: Correspondence and Relevant Media	Action Items
Comment	
Council reviewed correspondence	

A) Small agreement for funding with

DRPC to keeps

funds flowing.

Status: Done

A) YG would like

new work plan

to DRPC's

and budget

the fundina

signed.

ASAP before

agreement is

Status: Done

A) Salary review

to be submitted to

director of Corporate policy.

Status: Done

Created by Heidi: Council/Minutes/2011/2012

Agenda Ite	Agenda Item 8.0: Next Meeting/Schedule			
Comment				Action Items
Motion # 4:				
To allow lar	D. Robertson to at	tend to Canadian Institute of Planner's Co	nference, NFLD, July 11-14, 2011	
Moved	Shirlee Frost	2 nd Mel Stehelin	Passed by Consensus	
Motion # 5:				
To accept G	erald Isaac New Co	ontract (Step 5).		
Moved	Shirlee Frost	2 nd Mel Stehelin	Passed by Consensus	

	Meeting #02- 10/11 May 13, 2011 ard Meeting #02 -10/11 July 15, 2011	
Chair	YLUPC Secretariat	Date:



201 - 307 Jarvis Street, Whitehorse, Yukon Y1A 2H3 PHONE (867) 667-7397 FAX (867) 667-4624 EMAIL ylupc@planyukon.ca July 15, 2011 Regular Board Meeting Minutes YLUPC Board Room, 307 Jarvis Street, Whitehorse Meeting #03, 2011-2012

In Attendance			
Yukon Land Use Planning	YLUPC Staff	Delegate/Guest:	Yukon Government (YG)
Council (YLUPC)	Ron Cruikshank –Director	Bill Barrett- CTFN	Ella LeGresley- YG -EMR
lan D. Robertson -Chair	Heidi Faulds – Senior Financial		
Shirlee Frost - Member	Administrator		
Mel Stehelin - Member			
SLC – Senior LCIS – Land YG- Yukon G EMR- Energy First Nations: CTFN- Carcro CAFN- Cham CYFN- Cound KDFN- Kwani LFN- Liard Fi LSCFN- Little NND- First Na RRDC- Ross SFN- Selkirk TKC- Ta'an K TTC- Teslin T TH- Tr'ondëk	Mines and Resources - YG ss/Tagish First Nation agne & Aishihik First Nation I for Yukon First Nations n Dun First Nation st Nation Salmon/Carmacks First Nation ion of Na- Cho Nyäk Dun tiver Dena Council irst Nation väch'än Council ingit Council	Action	Items: Status indicated is as of next meeting date

Meeting called to order 9:10 a.m.

omment			Ac	ction Items
MOTION	# 1			
To appoin	nt Ian D. Robertson as Chair	r of YLUPC.		
Moved:	Shirlee Frost	2 nd Mel Stehelin	Passed by Consensus	

MOTION # 2:		
To accept the Agenda for	ne July 15, 2011, Regular Board Meeting # 03, 2011/2012 a	as amended.
Moved: Mel Stehelin 2 nd Shirlee Frost Passed by Consensus		

Agenda Ite	m 2: Review Minu	ites		
Comment				Action Items
	-	13, 2011, Regular Board Meeting #02, 2010-2011 ng region.	as amended, with considerable discussion	A) Update Minutes to include First Nation acronyms. Status: Done
Moved	Shirlee Frost	2 nd Mel Stehelin	Passed by Consensus	

Action Items

Agenda Item 4.0: Director's Report and topics of common interest that were discussed include:		
Comment		Action Items
	Discussion on YLUPC's attendance at the CYFN's GA, and review of SP & P Advisor's recommendations.	A) Review the SP&P Advisor's recommendations and add to work plan and budget (re: CYFN's GA).

J	ed Planning Commission (PWPC	Acti	ion Items
Comment			
 Council to remain open to assisting YG indicated the FRP now goes to PWPC FRP; however, they would FRP. 	ed will have a difficult time coming to a consens g in changes to the FRP, if necessary. SLC, and to let the process play out, but appre- like to see how it unfolds, before Council makes ion strategies need to be developed in more de	sus on the plan. Meml conta eciated Council trying to plan ahead with the s a decision on helping with the changes to the Statu	dvise PWPC bers they will be locted by a third to have their exi eys completed. Is: Done
MOTION # 4:			
accept the Annual Activity Report 2010-2	2011 for the PWPC as amended and submit to	YG.	
Moved Shirlee Frost	2 nd Mel Stehelin	Passed by Consensus	
 YG indicated the PWPC will be finiterms are still active for 3 years. If July 28, 2011) and/or Consultation: Funding for any future Commission Council has not received a timely r submitted. Council noted this is not 	shed with their Commission roles when the FR	P is submitted; however, it should be noted their ed to attend future meetings (e.g. SLC meeting d by YLUPC.	
 terms are still active for 3 years. If July 28, 2011) and/or Consultations Funding for any future Commission Council has not received a timely r submitted. Council noted this is not 	shed with their Commission roles when the FR there is a need, the Commission may be requir s. n meetings and/or Consultations will be provide esponse from the Minister regarding the roles of t acceptable, and a response is still expected.	P is submitted; however, it should be noted their ed to attend future meetings (e.g. SLC meeting d by YLUPC.	
 YG indicated the PWPC will be finiterms are still active for 3 years. If July 28, 2011) and/or Consultations Funding for any future Commission Council has not received a timely r submitted. Council noted this is no The Chair of the PWPC will remain 	shed with their Commission roles when the FR there is a need, the Commission may be require s. In meetings and/or Consultations will be provide esponse from the Minister regarding the roles of t acceptable, and a response is still expected. In as the spokesperson for future events.	P is submitted; however, it should be noted their ed to attend future meetings (e.g. SLC meeting d by YLUPC.	
 YG indicated the PWPC will be finiterms are still active for 3 years. If July 28, 2011) and/or Consultations Funding for any future Commission Council has not received a timely r submitted. Council noted this is no The Chair of the PWPC will remain 	shed with their Commission roles when the FR there is a need, the Commission may be requires. In meetings and/or Consultations will be provide esponse from the Minister regarding the roles of acceptable, and a response is still expected. In as the spokesperson for future events.	P is submitted; however, it should be noted their ed to attend future meetings (e.g. SLC meeting d by YLUPC.	

Comment		Action Items
important for Commissions to be participants.	sues and Interests were attended by 2 YLUPC repre prepared for the Consultations in all aspects, includi ot been received by YG yet. These are important to	ng providing food and refreshments for
To accept the Annual Activity Report 2010	- 2011 for the DRPC and submit to YG.	
Moved Shirlee Frost	2 nd Mel Stehelin	Passed by Consensus

enda Item 5.3: Priority Planning Regions		
 Council reviewed a flow chart (presented by the Director) for recommending the next planning areas and the steps involved. Meeting with KFN (attended by the Director and Senior Planning & Policy Advisor) was more of an educational meeting, as they have not been involved in the planning process. YLUPC left the meeting expecting a letter from the Chief with respect to regional planning in their traditional territory. KFN staff is concerned about having to plan with CAFN. KFN stolicited sponsorship from YLUPC for their GA. Council feels the "key issue" is the principle of funds being paid for sponsorship, as it may be deemed as indirectly paying for their land claim implementation. Is there a precedent being set? YG mentioned that KFN is a Party to the agreement, and like other Parties, YG feels sponsorship is not a good idea and would no be an approvable expense through the budget process. CTFN mentioned that a sponsorship of a meal for any FN's GA's is not unusual and it is a legitimate expense. CTFN say traditionally, that it is customary for a gift to be given to the FNs (art or food). Council feels that there is nothing wrong with assisting with a meal, and that Council can say " no" at any time and it is not precedent setting. GAs are attended for information and educational purposes. KFN's GA should be attended by one Council Member and the SP&P Advisor, and provide one lunch. Report will be sent to Council on the KFN's GA. Council would like to make a recommendation on the next planning area asap, as the May deadline has passed. YG says that Council has a responsibility to process all the FNs requests for the next planning region before a recommendation is made. 	t	

Created by Heidi: Council/Minutes/2011/2012

Agenda Ite	em 6.0: Finance			
Comment				
Motion # 6: To accept the 2 Moved Motion # 7:	2010-2011 Annual Activ Mel Stehelin	ity Report for YLUPC. 2 nd Shirlee Frost	Passed by Consensus	 A) Arrange meeting with LCIS to review financial process and obligations (assure finance staff are attendees at the meeting). Status: Not complete
To accept draft	Audited Financial State	ements 2010- 2011, for YLUPC, PWPC, and DRPC. 2 nd Shirlee Frost	Passed by Consensus	 A) Add response protocol to correspondence, i.e. Give a deadline to recipient for their response. Status: Ongoing
				response.

Agenda Item 7.0: Correspondence and Relevant Media		
Comment		
 Council will not attend David Suzuki's lecture on July 29, 2011, to avoid perceptions of bias in land use planning. Council members may attend on their own initiative. 		

Agenda Item 8.0: Next Meeting/Schedule		
Comment	Action Items	
 Chair provided Members with examples of land use plans from the CIP conference in NFLD (Humber Valley & Labrador). Next meeting Sept 12, 2011 	A) Organize Strategic Planning session for Oct 2011. Status: Not complete	

Approval of Regular Board Meeting #03- 10/11 July 15, 2011	
By Motion #2, at Regular Board Meeting #04 -10/11 Sept 13, 2011	

Chair

YLUPC Secretariat

Date:



201 - 307 Jarvis Street, Whitehorse, Yukon Y1A 2H3 PHONE (867) 667-7397 FAX (867) 667-4624 EMAIL ylupc@planyukon.ca Sept 12, 2011 Regular Board Meeting Minutes YLUPC Board Room, 307 Jarvis Street, Whitehorse Meeting #04, 2011-2012

In Attendance	е			
Yukon Land Use Planning <u>Council</u> (YLUPC) Ian D. Robertson -Chair Shirlee Frost - Member Mel Stehelin- Member - Absent		YLUPC Staff Ron Cruikshank –Director Heidi Faulds – Senior Financial Administrator Sam Skinner- Senior Planner Gerald Isaac- Senior Policy and	Delegate/Guest: Brenda Oziewicz -TTC Leslie Kerr- CTFN Roger Brown- CA Bill Barrett- CTFN Miles Johnson -CTFN	Yukon Government (YG) Manon Moreau- YG -EMR Jen Meurer- YG - EMR
Acronyms:	TWG – Technical W SLC – Senior Liais	Planning Advisor Vorking Group on Committee		ems: Status indicated is as of next meeting date
First Nations:	YG- Yukon Govern EMR- Energy, Mine CTFN- Carcross/Ta CAFN- Champagne KDFN- Kwanlin Du LFN- Liard First Na LSCFN- Little Salm	es and Resources agish First Nation e & Aishihik First Nation in First Nation ation on/Carmacks First Nation of Na- Cho Nyäk Dun Dena Council Nation 'àn Council Tlingit Council ch'in		
Agonda Itom	1. Agondo	Meeting called to	o order 9:25 a.m.	
Agenda Item Comment	ПАУепиа			Action Items
MOTION # 1	1			
	e Agenda for the Sep	ot 12, 2011 meeting.		

Moved: Shirlee Frost

2nd Ian D. Robertson

Passed by Consensus

Agenda Item 2: Review Minutes

Comment

MOTION # 2:

To accept the Minutes of the July 15, 2011 meeting as amended.

Moved: Shirlee Frost

2nd Ian D. Robertson

Passed by Consensus

Agenda Item 3.0: Delegation		
Comment	Action Items	
None		

Agenda Item 4.0: Director's Report and topics of common interest:	
Comment	Action Items
All items will be covered with the Agenda topics.	

Action Items

Agenda Item 5.1- Peel Watershed Planning Commission (PWPC)	Action Items
Comment	
Post Commission Work: Exit Surveys	
 Contractor (for the Exit Surveys) suggested the submission from Commission Members be a Council would only like a summary of the concerns derived from the exit surveys, whether it several Commission Members (anonymous or not). YG indicated that an anonymous survey will be created differently than a survey that is no anonymous survey will allow the Member to speak freely. 	is one person or
SLC Meeting- Chair Report/ Council's Review – RLUP	
 The only comments received in time for the SLC meeting were from the Council, and VGFN inconcentric Council's summary of the RLUP was well done. No Member from NND attended the meeting, which was a concern for Council. 	dicated that A) Council to produce a plain language summary of the PWPC plan (8 -10 pages with simple graphics).
 Next Steps for PWPC Plan: First- another round of consultations initiated by YG (Cabinet). Second- after the consultation, the implementation of the plan should be developed with costs. YG had a departmental view that there is support to retain wilderness, restrict access, be cons UFA. The Parties can work together to make the plan work. Council feels the Plan can be implemented; YG not disputing the values of the Plan, the conce implementation and the costs associated with its implementation. Council feels the implementation of the Plan will not be too costly, but noted that the annual government budget cycle has been missed for implementation of the PWPC plan. YG noted it would not be a problem to amend the budget later to obtain future funds for the im the PWPC plan. TH feels protecting the environment is important, and would like to see the consultations comp rather than later. VGFN noted there are 5 plans along the Dempster. Council should produce a plain language summary of the Plan. Can this be done in house or v This is a priority and needs to be completed ASAP. Council would like the process to speed up, for approval of the PWPC plan and future land use YG said the Deputy Minister indicated that the PWPC plan would be a priority. Council would like to have a meeting with the Premier and offer a briefing to all the Parties affer PWPC Plan. 	 bit the PWPC Exit Surveys. Draft Complete- plementation of oleted sooner with an Editor? e plans.

YG says they have issued plenty of feedback on the Plan, and it is not fair to say they have not issued feedback on the plan. It is, however, Council's view that YG did not truly propose modifications to the plan. YG mentioned that the Plan is a large policy to consider, with legal and cost implications, and more of a challenge for some Parties and less for others.
 The perception at the meeting was that YG could have been more prescriptive on their plan views, and more consistent with their feedback. YG is not waiting for the election to proceed with their work on the PWPC; they are working on the plan now.
 YG will consult with the SLC as soon as they have a firm understanding of the plan. YG has an obligation to consult with the Parties on the plan. Council is uncertain of who will be the final author if YG proposes a lot of changes to the FRP.

Agenda Item 5.2: Dawson Regional Planning Commission

Comment		Action Items
<u>Mid- `</u>	numbers. The DRPC budget should be based on the work being done not the money available.	A) Co-ordinate meeting with LCIS on financial reporting. -DONE-
<u>Issue</u> • •		

Agenda item	5.3: Priority Plann	ing Regions		Action Items
Regional Configu	ration Recommendation	<u>s</u>		
YG would until afterCouncil fe	like the recommendation the election. els they may not be able t	ndation of the next planning region approved by Nor of the next planning region be sent to YG as soon as o meet the deadline by Mar 31, 2012, due to the ele staff on the next planning area, which has not chang	s a recommendation is made, do not wait	A) Organize Atlin Tak Planning Forum. -DONE-
how the fu	or planning not to include t unds are provided for throu	he unsettled lands for Kaska and White River. This igh settled claims. Council needs a definite answer of responsibility of LCIS, and EMR administers the fur	on the how much funds are available.	
MOTION # 3				
should be	excluded from any region	st Nation and the entire Traditional Territory of the F al planning done under Chapter 11. Any funding stra Is for these unsettled areas.		
Moved:	Shirlee Frost	2 nd Ian D. Robertson	Passed by Consensus	
KFN is p from the CAFN ha think it w CTFN jus TTC war	ould be 3 planning region repared to discuss plannir ir Chief. as not had a decision from vill be an issue. Mid Octob st wants to start planning.	s in the Southern Yukon. Ig with CA, and overlap boundary issues. An official their Council to support joining KFN on the larger K er will be the next CAFN Council meeting to deal wit r original plan that was started and move forward wi	luane Region. However, CAFN does not th the planning issue with KFN.	
MOTION # 4 There be t	three planning regions in t	he Southern Yukon: the Teslin Region, the Whiteho	rse Region, and the Kluane Region.	
Moved:		2 nd Ian D. Robertson	Passed by Consensus	

	-			
:	boundar Council i seamles The Atlir TTC, CT Council	ry and membership i is trying to follow the ss, and the pieces ha n Taku plan that was FN have concerns w offered to host a For	eir original goal of a "no doughnuts approach" to planning re- ave to fit together. just completed in B.C. will be relevant to the Teslin Region. vith the Atlin Plan, as it was planned in their traditional territo um, include B.C. and the TRT regarding the Atlin Taku Regi YG if there are any inter governmental issues they need to b	gions, and boundaries are meant to be pries without input from them. ional Land Use Plan.
M	OTION # 5	5		
	That a ne Teslin Re		ed for the Teslin Region, and be completed by Mar 31, 2012	based on existing boundaries for the
	Moved:	Shirlee Frost	2 nd Ian D. Robertson	Passed by Consensus
	May 10, 2	2011 meeting with T	TC noted that the time frame to complete the Teslin plan wil	l be outlined in the TOR
ecom	mendatio	n #4		
4)			d affected FNs should have a workshop prior to recommendi pleted ASAP to deal with all challenges put forward.	ing these planning areas after Teslin.
М	OTION # 6	j		
	YG to me immediat		ociated with the Whitehorse and Kluane regions and develop	p an agreement on land use boundaries
	Moved:	Shirlee Frost	2 nd Ian D. Robertson	Passed by Consensus

Agenda Item 6.0: Planning Atlas	
Comment	
 Survey Results The Survey was sent to153 people, and open to everyone. 25 responses were received. The majority worked for YG, then FNs governments. 3 people claimed to use the Atlas on a regular basis. Having only completed 2 planning regions is believed to be why the usage is so low, and that YG has a website with more information. It was suggested the Planning Atlas work with YG's site, and the other comment was that the Atlas is a bit clunky and needs to be updated. YESAB would like to see their information connected to the Planning Atlas. YG would like to be consulted on the Planning Atlas meetings, as the survey was done to see if the Planning Atlas is worth continuing with. The tools of the Planning Atlas are not easily used and Council should provide an instruction key for users. YG believes Council should keep the information current and available, but the other issue is whether Council should be maintaining the Planning Atlas Add all the missing data, and update modules. It is possible to have a Planning Atlas that is workable and useful. It will just take time and money to complete or keep adding data for the next year and then re-evaluate in a year. Council feels this is a difficult situation. The "vision" originally was an open source accessible Planning Atlas. Council recommends the slow and steady path and meet with YG and YESAB for integrating of data for the planning Atlas, and report back at the next Council meeting. List as pros and cons. 	A) Report back on Planning Atlas at the next Council meeting.

Agenda Item 7.0: Finance			
Comment			
Mid Year Report			
MOTION # 7			
To accept Mid- year report, Appendix C, a	ind submit to YG.		
Moved: Shirlee Frost	2 nd Ian D. Robertson	Passed by Consensus	
Benefit Review			
" In Camera"			

Agenda Item 8.0: Correspondence and Relevant Media Activ	
Comment	
Council reviewed Correspondence	

Agenda Item 9.0: Next Meeting/Schedule

Comment

Next Meeting:Nov 4, 2011

Approval of Regular Board Meetin By Motion #2, at Regular Board Meetin	•		
Chair	YLUPC Secretariat	Date:	

Action Items



201 - 307 Jarvis Street, Whitehorse, Yukon Y1A 2H3 PHONE (867) 667-7397 FAX (867) 667-4624 EMAIL ylupc@planyukon.ca Nov 4, 2011 Regular Board Meeting Minutes YLUPC Board Room, 307 Jarvis Street, Whitehorse Meeting #05, 2011-2012

vernment (YG) eau- EMR ee- EMR b- EMR
cated is as of next meeting date
Action Items
5

genda Item 2: Review Minu	utes		
Comment		Action Items	
MOTION # 2:			
To accept the Minutes of the Sept	12, 2011 meeting as amended.		
Moved: Mel Stehelin	2 nd Shirlee Frost	Passed by Consensus	

Agenda Item 3.0: Delegation	
Comment	Action Items
None	

Comment	Action Items
 All items will be covered with the Agenda topics. Meeting with YG on November the 14th for budget and financial issues. Council would like budgets based on actual costs, not the funds available. 	A) Get map fror YG on all the staked claim
Opportunities North- Report	Status: Complet
 Because of the increase in opportunities and projected projects, there will be increased pressure on the highway system (e.g. Alaska Hwy). 	
 2 points that was very relevant to land use planning. 1) the Yukon is under explored and 2) mining developments will mainly be fly in and fly out. 	
 There may be some roads required to complete some mining projects; infrastructure needs to be analyzed a expansions may be necessary. 	s
 Council would like a copy of the map that indicated all the claims staked. Land Use Planning had no profile at the Opportunities North conference. 	
 Council believes a workshop on land use planning would be worthwhile to advise the public on the planning process. 	
 Council feels that the public should be advised of all the facets of land use planning and a presence should be made at the Geo- Science. 	
 Council wants to make sure the PWPC planning issues do not affect the DRPC plan. 	

Comment	
DRPC Workshop	
 Theme: The Economics & Ecology in Regional Land Use Planning. YG would like agenda ASAP for workshop. 	

	Priority Planning Regions	Action Items
Response to K	luane First Nations	A) Complete TOR Teslin.
 Letter KFN is CTFN The m recomm Counce Reestand YG fee with th YG fee with th YG fee with th YG fee with th YG wat on plan Counce Counce Counce Counce CAFN plan in Counce 	from Kluane was received after Council sent their recommendations to YG. in discussions with CAFN on planning boundaries. indicated again that they are ready to plan. ain question for the November 18, 2011 meeting: Is Council trying to achieve consensus on the 4 mendations? I received verbal information from Yukon that Canada needs to speak up on the Kaska planning issue. ablish commission for Teslin and establish a Commission for Kluane. Priority Planning Update from Kluane received, Carcross is ready to plan, and Teslin may be able to finish their plan sooner as they have y started one. Is there is a case to move forward with Teslin. At the Nov 18, 2011 meeting, YLUPC should see where they are at e current information they have received from Council on the priority planning recommendations. Ints to make sure that the Whitehorse Region is also taken into account, and that Council is in contact with KDFN ning in 2012. I would like to know if YG will consider a freeze on spot lands applications during the land planning process, and ould be included in the briefing to the Minister. I has recommended to start the Teslin region first as their boundaries are already established. I feels they can get one Commission stated by April 1, and the second six months later. is ready to start planning, and have been ready for some time and are in support of new revised boundaries, ng the KFN region. would like to make sure that if KFN is not ready to sign off on "the plan" will CAFN still to be able to approve the their traditional territory. I deels this issue should be dealt with in the TOR, as alternately the situation may be reversed and CAFN may not dy to sign off and KFN may be ready. I would like to know if CTFN wants to be involved in the TOR with Teslin. I feels the Nov 18, 2011 meeting will provide more answers, and then Council will complete the TOR for Teslin uane region. I would like to get the response from the Minister on what planning area is approved to begin planning. would like	Teslin. Status: Table of Contents complet A) Contact First Nations to get a cu status on their plar needs and obtain t response to the let council sent regard Priority Planning. Status: Done

Atlin Taku Land Use Planning Forum

- Council will provide opening comments to the Forum.
- YG will email YLUPC on who will be attending the Forum.

Agenda Item 6.0: Finance

Comment

Implementing Staff changes to Benefits

" In Camera"

Agenda Item 7.0: Correspondence and Relevant Media	
Comment	
Council reviewed the correspondence	

Agenda Item 8.0: Next Meeting/Schedule Action	
Comment	
Next meeting Dec 8, 2011 Open House Dec 8, 2011 3p.m. – 5p.m.	

Action Items
-

Approval of Regular Board Meeting By Motion #2, at Regular Board Meeting			
Chair	YLUPC Secretariat	Date:	



201 - 307 Jarvis Street, Whitehorse, Yukon Y1A 2H3 PHONE (867) 667-7397 FAX (867) 667-4624 EMAIL ylupc@planyukon.ca Dec 8, 2011 Regular Board Meeting Minutes YLUPC Board Room, 307 Jarvis Street, Whitehorse Meeting #06, 2011-2012

In Attendanc	е				
Yukon Land U Council (YLU lan D. Robertso Shirlee Frost - M Mel Stehelin- M	I PC) n -Chair ⁄Iember	YLUPC Staff Ron Cruikshank –Director Heidi Faulds – Senior Financial Administrator Gerald Isaac- Senior Policy and Planning Advisor Sam Skinner – Senior Planner	Delegate/Guest: Scott Casselman- DRPC Roger Ellis- DRPC Roger Brown- CAFN Frank James- CTFN Miles Johnson- TTC	Yukon Governmen Manon Moreau- EMR Gillian McKee- EMR Randy Lamb- EMR	<u>t (YG)</u>
Acronyms: First Nations:	YG- Yukon Govern EMR- Energy, Min CTFN- Carcross/T CAFN- Champagn KDFN- Kwanlin Du LFN- Liard First N LSCFN- Little Salr	on Committee Implementation Secretariat ment es and Resources agish First Nation e & Aishihik First Nation un First Nation ation non/Carmacks First Nation of Na- Cho Nyäk Dun r Dena Council Nation 'ăn Council lingit t Council ch'in		Ims: Status indicated is as o	of next meeting date
Agenda		meeting called t			
Comment					Action Items
MOTION # To accept th Moved: M	e Agenda for the De	c 8, 2011 meeting. 2 nd Shirlee Frost	Passed	by Consensus	

omment			Action Items
MOTION # 2:			
To accept the Minutes of the Nov 4,	2011 meeting as amended		
	-		
Moved: Shirlee Frost	2 nd Mel Stehelin	Passed by Consensus	

Agenda Item 3.0: Delegation	
Comment	Action Items
None	

Agenda Item 4.0: Director's Report and topics of common interest that were discussed include:	
Comment	Action Items
In addition: Records management is underway and about ³ / ₄ complete. LCIS will update all boards and committees who are involved with Land Claim Implementation regarding the amendments to the Implementation Plans. The meeting to take place early 2012.	

Item 5.1- Peel Watershed Planning Commission (PWPC)	Action Items
nt	
Approval Process	
Council indicated that the Minster has extended the moratorium on staking in the Peel until Sept 2012, and will meet with all First Nations in Jan 2012.	
Council would also like confirmation that future funds required for the Peel will be supplied by YG, not YLUPC and YG agrees that they will pay any additional expenses.	
PWPC Summary Document	
Final Draft of Summary Document has been received from the editor and there were a few minor changes by the Chairman of the PWPC. The Summary Document will be posted on YLUPC website Dec 16, 2011.	
Council says the Summary Document is a product of the Commission.	
YLUPC would like to know how the final process of the plan is being handled by YG, and would like to know how YG will create the modifications to the final PWPC plan when most of the data/information is in the YLUPC office.	
YG indicated that they cannot respond to that yet, and expect direction from the next SLC meeting.	
Council mentioned that the two Ministers continually talk about "balance" with the PWPC plan. However they do not define "balance" and feels there may be changes made or desired by YG, and Council would like to know what YG is looking for in	
Council indicated that the results of Peel Exit Surveys showed that the Commission felt that Council interfered with their planning process, and it was a hindrance. Council says that this was an attempt to relay the feedback that they received from other Parties, and that they were only trying to achieve balance.	
	It Approval Process Council indicated that the Minster has extended the moratorium on staking in the Peel until Sept 2012, and will meet with all First Nations in Jan 2012. Council would also like confirmation that future funds required for the Peel will be supplied by YG, not YLUPC and YG agrees that they will pay any additional expenses. PWPC Summary Document Final Draft of Summary Document has been received from the editor and there were a few minor changes by the Chairman of the PWPC. The Summary Document will be posted on YLUPC website Dec 16, 2011. Council says the Summary Document is a product of the Commission. YLUPC would like to know how the final process of the plan is being handled by YG, and would like to know how YG will create the modifications to the final PWPC plan when most of the data/information is in the YLUPC office. YG indicated that they cannot respond to that yet, and expect direction from the next SLC meeting. Council mentioned that the two Ministers continually talk about "balance" with the PWPC plan. However they do not define "balance" and feels there may be changes made or desired by YG, and Council would like to know what YG is looking for in way of compromises. YG will bring that concern forward to the two Ministers. Council indicated that the results of Peel Exit Surveys showed that the Commission felt that Council interfered with their planning process, and it was a hindrance. Council says that this was an attempt to relay the feedback that they received from

Comment		Action Items
•	Land Use Planner has been hired	A) Submit Workplan
	Issues & Interests Report	and Budget to YG by
•	Released Dec 7, 2011 to the press, YG has not reviewed the Issues & Interests report. as they did not receive the information from the DRPC prior to the press release.	December 15, 2011
•	DRPC has started their Resource Assessments and have been in contact with YG to discuss the issues.	
•	YG indicated that they have until Feb 29, 2012 to get their information to the DRPC.	
•	Council anticipates that there could be some big changes in the Dawson Planning Region after the 2012 mining season, additional issue may arise then.	
•	YG has requested that if there are any gaps, they may have missed in the Issues and Interests report, and future reports, they are willing to work with the Commission staff to fill them.	

Agenda Item 5.2: Dawson Regional Planning Commission

Com	ment
-----	------

2012-2013 Work plan & Budget

- Council addressed their concerns to the DRPC on their work plan and budget.
- YLUPC, YG, and DRPC will work together to make any necessary changes that are required to the work plan and budget to be submitted by Dec 15, 2011 to YG.

Council wanted to k YG indicated that th	uthern Yukon Nations should be working on a draft TOR. Now if YG could work on two commissions at the same time. By have the resources to handle two commissions at the same time.	
Council wanted to k YG indicated that th	now if YG could work on two commissions at the same time.	
Council wanted to k YG indicated that th	now if YG could work on two commissions at the same time.	
YG indicated that th		
that gets to start pla	ave some boundary issues to resolve, and whichever Commission can get all the	eir steps done first is the one
recommend that the	l 1, 2012, and the next to start Sept 1, 2012. If they are both ready to go at the sa / may both start at the same time.	
	e the resources to help get two Commissions started, so the First Nations need to	o get moving.
	meeting is Dec 14, 2011 and that all Parties should be at this meeting.	
	e that this approach would work. directly from White River First Nations on the boundaries.	
	G should take the lead on communication with First Nations.	
	ke sure that all Parties involved in the Dec 14, 2011 meeting are invited and cont	firmed well ahead of time
	about White River First Nation, after consultation with YLUPC.	
	SUMMARY:	
Council would still li	First Nations to get the ads out to appoint their Commission in January, for a star to know if YG will freeze "spot land" applications during the planning process, a his issue to the meeting with the Minister. Also discuss the implementation of the	and how are they going to be

Action Items

Atlin Taku Forum YLUPC felt the TRT and the BC Gov, had a very high level of committement to get their plan completed and work through all the conflicts.

com	ment	
•	Update: North Yukon RLUP Implementation The road access was based on the 2003 access study. NYRLUP Implementation indicates the Summit Lake S.M.A. to consider road access to the North Slope Council feels that this corridor to the North Slope needs to be considered when the NYRLUP is being implemented, but the exact routing needs further delineation.	

Agenda Item 6.0: Finance		
Comment		
2012-2013 Workplan & Budget Draft submitted to YG Dec 7, 2011, after review by YG, to be submitted Dec 15, 2011.	A) Submit Workplan and Budget to YG by December 15, 2011	
	Status: Complete	

Agenda Item 7.0: Correspondence & Relevant Media	
Comment	
Council reviewed the correspondence	

Agenda Item 8.0: Next Meeting/Schedule		
Comment	Action Items	
Next meeting January 23, 2012		

Comment	Action Items
Meeting with Mr. Cathers December 19, 2011 at 1:30	

Approval of Regular Board Meet By Motion #2, at Regular Board Meet	6	
Chair	YLUPC Secretariat	Date:



YUKON LAND USE PLANNING COUNCIL

201 - 307 Jarvis Street, Whitehorse, Yukon Y1A 2H3 PHONE (867) 667-7397 FAX (867) 667-4624 EMAIL ylupc@planyukon.ca Feb 10, 2012 Regular Board Meeting Minutes YLUPC Board Room, 307 Jarvis Street, Whitehorse Meeting #07, 2011-2012

In Attenda Yukon Land U Council (YLU Ian D. Robertson Shirlee Frost - M Mel Stehelin- Me	Ise Planning PC) n -Chair lember ember	YLUPC Staff Ron Cruikshank –Director Heidi Faulds – Senior Financial Administrator Gerald Isaac- Senior Policy and Planning Advisor Sam Skinner – Senior Planner	Delegate/Guest: Scott Casselman- DRPC Roger Ellis- DRPC Roger Brown- CAFN Ed Schultz- LSCFN John Spicer-Public Miles Johnson- CTFN Frank James - CTFN	Yukon Government (YG) Manon Moreau- EMR Gillian McKee- EMR Randy Lamb- EMR Jim Bell- EMR Michael Hale- LCIS
Acronyms: TWG – Technical Working Group SLC – Senior Liaison Committee LCIS – Land Claim Implementation Secretariat YG- Yukon Government EMR- Energy, Mines and Resources First Nations: CTFN- Carcross/Tagish First Nation CAFN- Champagne & Aishihik First Nation KDFN- Kwanlin Dun First Nation LFN- Liard First Nation LSCFN- Little Salmon/Carmacks First Nation NND- First Nation of Na- Cho Nyäk Dun RRDC- Ross River Dena Council SFN- Selkirk First Nation TKC- Ta'an Kwäch'än Council TRT- Taku River Tlingit TTC- Teslin Tlingit Council TH- Tr'onděk Hwěch'in		Action ite	ems: Status indicated is as of next meeting date	

Created by Heidi: Council/Minutes/2011/2012

Comment			Action Items
MOTION # 1			
To accept the Agenda for the Feb 1	0, 2012 meeting as amended.		
Add: Letter from PWPC Chiefs to Ta Add: Letter from LSC re boundary is			
Moved: Mel Stehelin	2 nd Shirlee Frost	Passed by Consensus	

genda Item 1: Review Minut	es		
omment			Action Items
MOTION # 2:			
To accept the Minutes of the Dec 8,	2011 meeting as amended.		
Moved: Mel Stehelin	2 nd Shirlee Frost	Passed by Consensus	

Agenda Item 3.0: Delegation		
Comment	Action Items	
None		

Agenda Item 4.0: Director's Report and topics of common interest that were discussed include:	
Comment	Action Items

5.0: New & Unfinished Business

enda Item 5.1- Peel Watershed Planning Commission (PWPC)		
nment		
Approval Status		
Moratorium has been extended until Sept 4, 2012. SLC meeting scheduled for Feb 15, 2012. Minister will provide YG's recommendation for the FRP and meet with the PWPC Chiefs Feb 14, 2012. SLC will provide feedback to the Council on the FRP recommendations (with the exception of confidential information). There will be one more round of consultations by YG. Further funding is not yet clear for the implementation of the Peel Plan. It is assumed it should be the Parties responsibility, not just the responsibility of YG. The role of Council is still unclear after the land use plans have been approved. DRPC would like to know when the PWPC consultations will be, as they do not want a conflict with the plan they are producing.		

Comment			
Conference Update			
 Conference was well organized, and very successful, with ample media coverage. The viability of the Yukon River as a transportation corridor was explored, and how valuable it is to tourism. Council feels transportation is a fundamental issue, and should be recognized in regional land use planning. DRPC feels that YG does not do strategic planning in transportation. YG waits for individuals or companies to build roads for accessing resources. YG says the Director of Policy will be dealing with strategic planning within land use plans. 			
012-2013 Workplan & Budget			
 The work plan and budget, after review from the YLUPC, has had one major change: moving the Draft Plan to Sept 2012 from Mar 2013. 			
 DRPC would like a clarification on the exact timing of the quarters in the TOR's work plan. 			
 The work plans have been consistent with the TOR. The time crunch will take place in the third quarter of 2013, with the development of the FRP (Final Recommended Plan). 			
 DRPC would like clarification of the timeline laid out in the TOR. 			
• YLUPC indicated the time frame is from Jan 2011 to Dec 2013, and if this is incorrect it needs to be established by the Parties.			
 YG is looking to get their resources assessment information to the DRPC, ASAP. 			

			Action Items
 Council Mineral YG wou Council are that DRPC s on the r GIS will Council YLUPC YLUPC YG wou DRPC w revision Council Council Council Council Council 	's concern is with the last assessment and placer p ild like to know what their says their role is to colled YG should be able to he says their original request requirements of the data of be difficult for the DRPC would like to know if ther feels if the draft plan is c suggests that, working w ild like it clearly defined w will be able to determine t is that may be required. would like to see the time feels that the Sept end d feels that the budgeting p feels that after all the Pa	quarters, when the FRP is due; Council feel otential will not be available until Mar 31, 20 role is, beyond just providing data. It the data in the form the Commissions will a p the Commissions to see the bigger picture for information was made in November 201 collection. as there is no one available in Dawson City e will be a Resource Assessment report (inc completed July 1, 2013 then it is realistic the F ith the TWG, the DRPC can meet the deadlin hat their roles and responsibilies are in the commission	2. ccept, and also via TWG. However, the key issues , and they have numerous conversations with YG uding summary maps) submitted June 30, 2012. RP can be completed by Dec 2013. es. ata reports DRPC are requesting. the Scenarios, and will come to Council with any d. s, an efficient process should be in place.
MOTION #			
	the DRPC budget and wo	rk plan for 2012/2013.	
To accept f			

Agenda Item 5.3: Priority Planning Regions	Action Items
 Dutcome of Dec 4, 2011 Southern Yukon Planning CTFN supports the suggested SW boundary for the Teslin planning region, including use of the trap line concession boundary Will not have a response from TTC until the Executive Council meet the week of Feb 13, 2012. Most FNs are still reviewing the boundaries brought forward by Council. No response from KDEN and/or TTC on planning in the overlapping areas. No response from TKC. Issue 3, (no man's land) between the Ta'an, TTC and KDEN, and RRDC, no one has addressed it yet. 3 areas that are not covered by Land Claims agreement, any decision is upon YG as to whether to include them in the regional planning that will take place in those areas. A collaborated effort from the Parties and Council on deciding what to do with "No Man's Land" is required. LCIS indicated that excluding the Crown land in the TTC/Kaska overlapping Traditional Territories would hasten the process. LCIS indicated that they need something concrete from the Kluane Technical Working Group before discussions with WRFN. LSCFN indicated that the maps originally sent laid out a different Option A than is what is set out now; this has caused some confusion. LSCFN agrees to Option A that was set out on the original maps. Ta'an will be informing Council of their decision now. They would like to work it out with their neighbors prior to any decision by Council. Discussions with WRFN will use KFN agreement Chapter 2, schedule B. LCIS is talking to WRFN. LCIS be not think there will be agreement in the Kluane areas within the next 6 months. YG suggested keeping the Working Groups working so that momentum is not lost. CAFN is concerned that the Greater Kluane region (i.e. one that includes WRFN TT) will slow down the planning region, for presentation to their Council. Kusawa Park must be in one of the regions, either Kluane or White	 A) Provide TOR and Boundary to LCIS for WRFN. B) Provide briefing notes to LSCFN on boundaries and planning issues by Fr 29, 2012 C) Continue to facilita a Ta'an response.

Agenda Item 5.4: Meeting with Minister	
Comment	
Council reviewed the briefing notes the Chair provided the Minister of Energy Mines and Resources in a meeting, Dec 19, 2011.	

m 6.0: Finance			
# 4:			
t McKay LLP as auditor	for 2011/2012 fiscal year.		
Shirlee Frost	2 nd Mel Stehelin	Passed by Consensus	
ŧ 5:			
		bject to adjustments to coincide with the DRPC, as	
Shirlee Frost	2 nd Mel Stehelin	Passed by Consensus	
	 # 4: t McKay LLP as auditor Shirlee Frost # 5: and recommend YLUP ane and Teslin as previ 	 # 4: t McKay LLP as auditor for 2011/2012 fiscal year. Shirlee Frost 2nd Mel Stehelin # 5: and recommend YLUPC budget and work plan for 2012/2013 to YG sultance and Teslin as previously discussed. 	# 4: t McKay LLP as auditor for 2011/2012 fiscal year. Shirlee Frost 2 nd Mel Stehelin Passed by Consensus # 5: and recommend YLUPC budget and work plan for 2012/2013 to YG subject to adjustments to coincide with the DRPC, as ane and Teslin as previously discussed.

Agenda Item 7.0: Correspondence & Relevant Media	
Comment	
Council reviewed the correspondence	

Created by Heidi: Council/Minutes/2011/2012

Agenda Item 8.0: Next Meeting/Schedule		
Comment	Action Items	
Next Meeting: March 23, 2012.		
Chair to attend a meeting with the official opposition Feb 16, 2012.		

Approval of Regular Board Meet By Motion #2, at Regular Board Meet	-	
Chair	YLUPC Secretariat	Date:



YUKON LAND USE PLANNING COUNCIL

201 - 307 Jarvis Street, Whitehorse, Yukon Y1A 2H3 PHONE (867) 667-7397 FAX (867) 667-4624 EMAIL ylupc@planyukon.ca Mar 23, 2012 Regular Board Meeting Minutes YLUPC Board Room, 307 Jarvis Street, Whitehorse Meeting #08, 2011-2012

In Attendar	nce			
Yukon Land Use Planning Council (YLUPC) lan D. Robertson -Chair Shirlee Frost - Member Mel Stehelin- Member		YLUPC Staff Ron Cruikshank –Director Heidi Faulds – Senior Financial Administrator Gerald Isaac- Senior Policy and Planning Advisor Sam Skinner – Senior Planner	Delegate/Guest: Scott Casselman- DRPC Chester Kelly- DRPC John Spicer- Public	Yukon Government (YG) Manon Moreau- EMR Gillian McKee- EMR Randy Lamb- EMR
Acronyms: First Nations:	YG- Yukon Goverr EMR- Energy, Mino CTFN- Carcross/Ta CAFN- Champagn KDFN- Kwanlin Du LFN- Liard First Na LSCFN- Little Saln	on Committee Implementation Secretariat Implementation Secretariat Implement es and Resources agish First Nation e & Aishihik First Nation In First Nation ation non/Carmacks First Nation of Na- Cho Nyäk Dun Dena Council Nation 'än Council lingit c Council ch'in er First Nation	Action Ite	ms: Status indicated is as of next meeting date
Planning:	FRP- Final Recom RP - Recommende RLUPC- Regional NYPC- North Yuko PWPC- Peel Water TOR- Terms of Ref TRPC- Teslin Regi	ed Plan Land Use Plan Commission on Planning Commission shed Planning Commission		

Meeting called to order 9:08a.m.

		Action Items
meeting.		
2 nd Shirlee Frost	Passed by Consensus	
	-	

Agenda Item 1: Review Minutes				
Comment				Action Items
MOTION	# 2:			
To accept the Minutes of the February 10, 2012 meeting, as amended.				
Moved:	Mel Stehelin	2 nd Shirlee Frost	Passed by Consensus	

Agenda Item 3.0: Delegation			
Comment	Action Items		
None			

Comment		
 There has been some good progress in the Southern Yukon planning regions. The records management contract is complete and will be implemented in the new fiscal year. The Director gave a presentation at the "Species at Risk Conference" hosted by the Canadian Wildlife Service. YG has a map notation for "Species at Risk", however YG has no legislation for "Species at Risk', and YG relies on Federal Legislation. Council feels that if the Parties want the Commissions to focus attentions on "Species at Risk", this should be included in the TOR. <u>NDP Meeting with YLUPC Chair:</u> NDP was looking for more information on why the current government reacted the way it did to the Peel plan. The Chair mentioned that YG had time to consult before the election on the Peel plan but never did. NDP wanted to know how planning was going to go forward with the Peel concerns. "Spot Land Applications" issues were also addressed. The Chair explained the regional planning process briefly, using the DRPC as an example. 	A) Need implementation strategy for records management.	

5.0: New & Unfinished Business

Agenda Item 5.1- Peel Watershed Planning Commission (PWPC)	
omment	
 YLUPC will begin its' review of the PWPC's planning process by analyzing the PWPC exit surveys for "Lesson's Learned". These exit surveys results will be shared with YG, and applicable FNs. YG has been supplied with the spatial data and other products associated with the PWPC's plan. The next SLC meeting is scheduled for April 2012. YG is aware of the DRPC consultations, and will try not to have the Peel consultations interfere with them. 	

Comment	
Goals/Vision Statement	
 Council will supply an analysis of the Goals and Vision Statement and share the information with the DRPC. DRPC will require Council's analysis on the Goals and Vision statement prior to their May 16, 2012 meeting. Council and YG will meet next Monday regarding the Dawson TOR, with emphasis on the 3rd year and timelines to complete th FRP. The TOR for Dawson was completed in 2007, a lot has happened since the original draft. Council suggests that the SLC meeting for the DRPC take place prior to their May 16, 2012 meeting, YG acknowledged this we be an ideal situation. 	

genda Item 5.3: Priority Planning Regions	Action Items
 Teslin TOR is almost complete. Planning in the Kaska overlap area is still an outstanding issue. The ecosystem mapping being done by YG with Kaska includes the overlap area, and a Kaska trap line dips into the overlap area. The Kaska submitted a map to YG indicating that any information that goes to Liard has to be sent to Ross River as well. YG indicated a joint letter to Kaska cannot be done; YG will contact Kaska and cc the Council. It was suggested TTC also contact Kaska about planning in the overlap area. Timeframes for a response should be established. TTC's concerns are that YG's consultations with Kaska will hold the planning process up. YG says that it is not their intention to keep Teslin out of the consultations. Council would like to know what sections of the TOR have been changed based upon "Lessons Learned" since the last TOR was completed. There is a lot of generic wording in the TOR and Council would like the TOR to be clear on what is expected of regional planning commissions. Council would like to know if it may be possible to have a joint advertisement for Kluane and Teslin members, to keep the momentum going. March 20, 2012 meeting for the Kluane region mapped out some issues with the TOR, and possible changes that need to be made LSCFN has been sent two maps with an option that they need to discuss with CAFN. CAIN will be taking the boundary issue to his Council and will advise YLUPC of the outcome. Council would like to see if the easier issues can be resolved sooner, to help get the larger issues resolved. 	

Created by Heidi: Council/Minutes/2011/2012

genda Ite	em 6.0: Finance			
omment				
MOTION	# 3:			
As per Y	LUPC policy, YLUPC agr	ees to the annual COLA increase for its staff of	.008% effective April 1, 2012.	
Moved:	Shirlee Frost	2 nd Mel Stehelin	Passed by Consensus	
MOTION	# 4:			
	t RRSP policy, and add p d Procedures).	olicy 6.6.3 to YLUPC Policies and Procedures	(full text shown in Mar 2012 edition of YLUPC's	
Moved:	Mel Stehelin	2 nd Shirlee Frost	Passed by Consensus	
MOTION	#5:			
Council c	lirects the Senior Financia	al Administrator to transfer audited closing surp	luses (years 09/10 and 10/11) into GIC's.	
Moved:	Shirlee Frost	2 nd Mel Stehelin	Passed by Consensus	
MOTION	# 6:			
Council agrees to increase the travel bonus to \$2,500.00, effective April 1, 2012.				
Moved:	Shirlee Frost	2 nd Mel Stehelin	Passed by Consensus	

Agenda Item 7.0: Correspondence & Relevant Media		
Comment		
Council reviewed the correspondence		

Agenda Item 8.0: Next Meeting/Schedule	
Comment	Action Items
Next Meeting: May 11, 2012.	

Agenda Item 8.0: Next Meeting/Schedule				
Comment	Action Items			

Approval of Regular Board Meeting #07- 11/12 Mar 23, 2012. By Motion #2, at Regular Board Meeting #08-11/12 May 11, 2012.			
Chair	YLUPC Secretariat	Date:	